LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, MAY 24,2023, 5PM

THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND
VIA ZOOM AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustee’s Meeting.

Topic: LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting
Time: May 24, 2023 05:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)
Where: 4805 Wesley Street, Greenville, Texas

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us0Bweb.zoom.us/i/89512041607 ?pwd=U0hDcmi2YXJ4SzRRV2NDNnBFWX
RTUTO09

Meeting ID: 895 1204 1607
Passcode: 350936

Join by phone: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 895 1204 1607
Passcode: 350936

AGENDA

05.01.23 CALL TO ORDER
e Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

05.02.23 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e Regular Board Meeting Minutes of April, 2023

05.03.23 |COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Presentations are limited to three minutes per person and must pertain to an agenda item. The Board reserves the right to

limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must register
prior to the start of the meeting.

05.04.23 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA
05.05.23 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

e Review and take action to approve PNAC Bylaws as presented by Kellie Walker.

05.06.23 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
e 1115 Transformation Waiver Update
e Texas Council Update
e  HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants
e ETBHN
05.07.23 FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

e  Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending;:
April, 2023.



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

05.08.23

05.09.23

05.10.23

05.11.23

05.12.23

05.13.23

Page 2

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)

Allen Mall Shooting

Oracle/Cerner Electronic Health Record

Empowerment Grant Banquet

Licensed Chemical Dependency Counselor Recruitment Event
Behavioral Health (BH) Staff and Volunteer Awards Banquet

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)

Home and Community Based Services (HCBS)
Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)

ICF

Employment

Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP)
Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)
Telehealth

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)

Contracts

PNAC (Pubic Network Advisory Committee)
Rights/Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

IDD

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)

e Staffing Issues
e Employee Benefits

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION (Tom Brown, Board Chair)
Pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, Personnel Matters to discuss.
Executive Director’s annual evaluation.

Section 551.074 authorizes a governmental body to deliberate in executive session about officers
and employees of the governmental body. This chapter does not require a governmental body to
conduct an open meeting: to deliberate the appoi8ntment, employment, evaluation, reassignment,
duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer, or employee; to hear a complaint or charge
against an officer or employee who neither is the subject of the deliberation nor has requested a
public hearing.

ADJOURNMENT




AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.02.23
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
» Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of April, 2023 as presented.



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 26, 2023, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

AGENDA

NUMBER TOPIC

04.02.23 CALL TO ORDER
The April 26, 2023 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center
Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:01 PM with a
quorum present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.
Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson E. P. Pewitt, Morris County

Margaret Webster, Kaufman County Steve Earley, Lamar County
Shae Green, Rockwall County Dana Sills, Hopkins County (Zoom)
Crystal Richardson, Navarro Carrie Hefner, Camp County (Zoom)

Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County (Zoom) Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom)
Members Absent: Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin County (Zoom)

Vacant Seat(s): Titus County

Guest(s): Upcoming Board Member, Nancy Leflett, Titus County, Amanda
Maldonado, Accounting Department

Ex Officio Members Present: NA

Ex Officio Members Absent: Sheriff Singleton, Delta County, Sheriff Tatum,
Hopkins County

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Laci Northam for
James Williams, Larry Jonczak, Laurie White, and Kellie Walker.
Management Staff Zoom: Jessica Ruiz

Management Staff Absent: James Williams

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary:

Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary

Tammy Johnson, CFO Administrative Assistant

04.02.23 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
o Approval of Minutes of April 26, 2023 meeting.
Rational:
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve. Motion made by Steve Earley to approve and
seconded by Jan Brecht-Clark. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

04.04.23 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
o NA
CLOSURE



04.04.23

04.05.23

04.06.23

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

(@]

NA

CLOSURE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

o

NA

CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

o}

Recommended Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

% Next reporting period for the qualitative measures for the program ends
April 30.

** HHS still has not finalized their reconciliation for last year’s DPP
program. Last week they put another version of the FY21 reconciliation
spreadsheet out for review, but due to many Centers questioning the
MCO in-network data as questionable, they again pulled it down for
further review.

% Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP) — This program
provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs
for services to uninsured and indigent clients. It follows the federal
fiscal year calendar of October 1 through September 30

% HHSC finally deposited DY11 PHP-CCP payments for all Community
Centers at the end of March.

Texas Council Update:

% Council is tracking numerous bills that have relevance to our system.

)

% Both the Senate and House have passed their budget bills.

% Health Opportunities Workgroup (HOW) and ED Consortium will be
meeting next week to get an update on these issues.

HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants:

* HHSC approved our ARPSA staff retention plan for the amendments
below which we discussed at our last Board meeting.

East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

% The Regional Oversight Committee of ETBHN was postponed until next

month. An update will be provided at the May meeting.

CLOSURE



04.07.23

04.08.23

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
Recommended Board Action:

> Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
April, 2023.

» Motion to Accept Center’s Quarterly Investment Report 2" Quarter

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
> Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of

April, 2023.
* Revenue over expenditures
150 days of operational — good measure
Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion,
Chairperson asked for motion to approve financials for the month(s) of
April 2023. E. P. Pewitt made motion to approve with second by Steve
Earley. Financial were approved unanimously sign of aye.

>

-,

-

3

!

3

*

> Erwin present Center’s Quarterly Investment Report 2" Quarter
Noted: Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in
compliance with the Lakes Regional Community Center Investment and
Cash Management Policy 4.07 and is in compliance with the Public Funds
Investment Act.

<+ Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve Center’s Quarterly Investment Report 22"
Quarter. Crystal Richardson made motion and seconded by E. P. Pewitt.
Center’s Quarterly Investment Report 2" Quarter was approved
unanimously sign of aye.

CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Reported by Laci Northam for James Williams

Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
> First Annual Behavioral Health (BH) Staff and Volunteer Awards Banquet
* Wednesday, May 17, 2023 (11:30am — 1:30pm)
»> Empowerment Grant Banquet
% Adult Empowerment Banquet — “Step into Recovery”
Thursday, August 3
Fletcher Warren Civic Center, Greenville
% Child and Adolescent empowerment Banquet — “Finding Your Fire”
Thursday, June 8"
Fletcher Warren Civic Center



» Texas Council Board and Staff Training Annual Conference
% June 21% - June 23"
Behavioral Health Presentation of Episode of Care
> SAMHSA Grant Submissions
% Assertive Community Treatment
Submitted 04/06/23
% Nation Child Traumatic Stress Initiative-Category |lI Community
Treatment and Service (CTS) Centers
Submitted 03/23/23
CLOSURE

04.09.23 INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
> Home and Community-based Service (HCBS)
% All Corrective Action Plans submitted and accepted.
> Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)
% No on-site inspections have been conducted.
** Not required to offer off-site.
> ICF
% Survey conducted for Bonnie Lea with no deficiencies
% Special Olympics Track & Field looking to have an outstanding 4x100
relay team.
> Employment
% Continuing to search for more employment referrals.
% 3individuals were assisted with Supported Employment
» Electronic Visit Verification
¢ Ends May 1, 2023
> Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP)
% Awaiting Purchase Order to Kickoff program
% 2 positions posted for contract or part time job coaches for the VAP
program
% Received 10 apprentice applications
» Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)
% Caseload consists of 26 children and adults with IDD/MH
% Virtual educational event for parents, caregivers, and professionals a
success.
» Telehealth
%+ Follow-ups (134) and 3 hospital discharges this month.
% New hire for Tele-med/Waiver Administrative Assistant for Terrell
% Tele-med clinic is working to decrease no-show appointments.
CLOSURE



04.10.23

04.11.23

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Contracts
% TWC amended the contract to extend the term to April 20, 2025.
% NTBHA increased the contract amount.
» PNAC
% Local PNAC’s next meeting is April 18, 2023
<* Regional PNAC to reschedule for April or May
> Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
% GR MH -1 confirmed and 2 unconfirmed
% NTBHA MH - 2 confirmed
» QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
% Lakes is meeting all MH performance measures for March
% NTBHA HHSC Audit: All requested documentation sent
s NTBHA SUD CAP: Submitted follow-up training regarding
documentation and uploading documents
Superior Audit: Overall chart score 89.88% and claims were 76.25%
Beacon Chart Audit: Chart audit in April 2023
Yes Waiver Audit: Corrective action plan will be submitted to HHSC.
HHS ECI QA Review: Completing a QA review from May 15-25, 2023.
Lakes is implementing Cerner’s Millennium electronic health record.
Walk Behinds:  Prescriber Chart Review and RN Chart Review
completed.

b

7
0.0

7 )
0’0 0'0

%o

o

X3

*

b

*

% IDD Performance measures: Lakes’ target is 169 and we are at 211 for
March.
++ |IDDA FY23Q3 CAP:
PASRR: overall score 67%
HCS: overall score 100%
TxHmL: overall score 100%
GR CFC: overall score 50%
CLOSURE

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
> Staffing issues
o Headcount: 440 authorized FTEs and 399 employees.
% Filled 8 positions (6) new hires
o Separations: 7 separations
o Recruitment: Various sources for recruitment being used.
o Training and Development: 21 classes with a total of 71 participants



> Employee Compensation and Benefits:
o Covid -2 employees tested positive.

O YTD: Seven large claims; three of them are exceeding the stop loss limit
CLOSURE

04.12.23 ADJOURMENT

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. E.

P. Pewitt made motion to adjourn and seconded by Steve Earley. With no
further discussion motion carried unanimously by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:

WMW 243

Margaret Webster, Board Secretary

DATE:

/ﬂ//(/%/( DY =23

JudyDodd, Board Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 5/9/23




AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.03.23

Citizens’ Comments

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens

wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.04.23
Committee Meeting Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
NA

Rationale:

Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

e Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

e Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

e Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
> No Meeting Posted



AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.05.23
Recommendations for Approval:

> Motion to approve PNAC Bylaws as presented by Kellie Walker.

Rationale:

> Review and take action to approve PNAC Bylaws as presented Kellie Walker.



Lakes Regional Community Center
Planning and Network Advisory Committee Bylaws

Purpose

The Planning and Network Advisory Committee (PNAC) of Lakes Regional Community Center (LRCC)
serves as a resource to LRCC Board of Trustees (Board) and employees, and provides formal
recommendations to the Board regarding LRCC’s service delivery system and Provider Network in
the following areas:

® Needs and priorities for LRCC’s Local Service Area;

® Planning, budget, and contract issues;

® Processes for implementation of plans and contracts; and

® Provider Network development, design, management, and evaluation processes.

The PNAC must be committed to excellence; maintaining diversity and appropriate representation in
its membership; the highest standards of ethics; and the success of LRCC’s consumers. The PNAC will
also conduct reviews to recognize areas of excellence and strategies for improvement with reported
outcomes.

Definition of Terms

Community Stakeholders — Persons and organizations in Camp, Delta, Ellis, Franklin, Hopkins, Hunt,
Kaufman, Lamar, Morris, Navarro, Rockwall, and Titus counties, including current and former
individuals served and members of their families; individuals eligible for LRCC’s services, and
advocacy organizations; funders; service agencies; volunteer programs; faith-based organizations;
appointment agencies; other local officials; and the general public.

Employee Liaison — Lakes Regional staff member that assists in maintaining the connection between
the PNAC and Lakes Regional’s Board of Trustees.

Individuals Receiving Services — Persons with mental illnesses, and/or substance use disorders,
and/or intellectual and developmental disabilities; and children with severe emotional disturbances
developmental disabilities and/or developmental delays, and their families.

’

Local Authority — An entity designated as a local mental health authority, a local intellectual and
developmental disabilities authority or both, in accordance with the Texas Health and Safety Code
§553.035(a).

Local Service Area — A geographic area composed of one or more Texas counties defining the
population which may receive mental health or IDD services through a Local Authority.

Local Service Area Plan — A formal document required by Texas law and developed to maximize
federal, state, and local resources while providing a process for Community Stakeholder
involvement; determining community needs and priorities; providing input for statewide Strategic
Plans; and setting the foundation for the performance contracting process with HHSC.



Provider — An organization with a current LRCC contractual arrangement to provide services to
individuals that is not a Local Authority, or an individual with a current LRCC contractual
arrangement who is not an employee of the Local Authority that provides services to eligible
individuals.

Provider Network — An entire group of Providers at any given moment, assembled based on a
systematic view of Local Service Area current and future needs.

Quorum — A minimum number of members of the PNAC that must be present at any of its meetings
to make the proceedings of that meeting valid. A quorum for a regular or called meeting shall be
three (3) or more of the current members.

Strategic Plan — A document that provides organizational goals and strategies to address the present
and the preferred vision of its future. It consolidates and sets the direction for all agency operations.

1. Articles
The Planning and Network Advisory Committee shall be governed by the following Articles:
Article I. Functions

A. Review LRCC’s mission, vision, values, and goals and make recommendations as needed.

B. Provide input related to the development of LRCC’s Strategic and Local Service Area Plans,
including making recommendations to the Board related to implementation of applicable
laws and regulations including, but not limited to:

1. Understanding of the issues and processes necessary for effective and efficient Provider
Network development and management;

2. Provider appeals and sanctions;

3. Individual receiving services’ choice among the broadest range of service; and

4. Availability of the Safety Net as defined by the state and the Community Stakeholders.

C. Promote involvement and input from individuals receiving services and Community
Stakeholders as one mechanism for identifying community needs and desired community
impacts/outcomes.

D. Demonstrate commitment to publicly addressing unmet service needs and other relevant
issues through written or spoken testimony provided to decision makers.

E. Receive reports from staff about the effectiveness and efficiency of the Provider Network
and LRCC services, and responses to services from individuals receiving services and other
Community Stakeholders.

F.  Present PNAC recommendations to LRCC employees and the board as needed.

Section 1. Bylaws

The PNAC will operate in accordance with procedures and Bylaws developed by Lakes
Regional Community Center’s PNAC and approved by LRCC’s local board.

Section 2. Board Reports

The PNAC will make reports to LRCC’s local board regarding planning, development, design,
management, and evaluation of the local provider network, including but not limited to:



e Client care issues in network development;

¢ Consumer choice issues in network development;

e Ultimate cost-benefit issues in network development; and
® Best use of public money in network development.

Section 3. Regional Planning and Network Advisory Committee

The PNAC will have representation on the Regional Planning and Network Advisory Committee
(RPNAC).

Article Il. Composition

A. PNAC Membership

1.

The PNAC shall be composed of at least nine members, 50 percent of whom shall be clients

or family members of clients, including family members of children or youth, or other

composition approved by HHSC; and including at least one person with lived experience

with homelessness or housing instability;

PNAC members shall be objective and avoid even the appearance of conflicts of interest in

performing the responsibilities of the committee;

PNAC members may not be current employees of LRCC, except if representing LRCC’s

internal service provision, and must be appointed by the Board. If previously employed by

LRCC, potential members must have been separated from employment for a minimum of

two years prior to appointment to the PNAC.

The PNAC strives to have members who possess or develop direct understanding of

individuals receiving services’ issues and knowledge, as well as:

a. Good interpersonal and communication skills and the ability to work as a team member
and focus on pertinent issues; and

b. The ability to be impartial in developing and implementing LRCC plans and state
guidelines;

c. Demonstrated community leadership and stewardship.

Individuals receiving services must comprise at least 50 percent of the PNAC membership

and shall be clients or family members of clients as well as other interested citizens from our

community reflecting the diversity regarding race, gender, ethnicity and geographic

representation. (‘

PNAC members must consist of not less than three persons from the community.

B. Appointments
In selecting PNAC members, the Board may consider the individual’s knowledge, skills, abilities,
expertise, involvement in behavior health and IDD services, and the ability to be impartial in
developing and implementing LRCC plans. PNAC members may not have any financial interest in
LRCC or in any person or entity which LRCC contracts, unless such interest is fully disclosed by
the potential member to the Board prior to appointment.

Article lll. PNAC Membership Selection

A. Member Recruitment

1.

All interested parties must complete an application for Volunteers.



2. Interested parties must also provide information necessary for LRCC to conduct a
background check

3. Interested parties must complete a Statement of Confidentiality

4. Interested parties must complete HIPAA training

5. Interested parties must sign an agreement that describes the obligations of PNAC members
which include, among other things, regularly and reliably attending PNAC meetings,
contributing to PNAC discussions, respecting all viewpoints and remaining open to
productive dissent, accepting an appropriate share of work and showing commitment to
help other PNAC members better understand the matters involved with appropriate LRCC
employee and professional supports.

6. To the extent permitted by law, the results of all PNAC applicant background checks and
other required documents shall be submitted to and reviewed by the PNAC as part of the
recommendation process.

7. Allinitial PNAC applications will be reviewed and approved by LRCC Board. The PNAC, with a
full quorum of members present, shall vote on whether to recommend the applicant to the
Board for appointment as a PNAC member.

a. An applicant who receives a PNAC vote of recommendation shall be reviewed by the
Board and, upon approval by the Board, will become a member of the PNAC.
8. The applicant shall be notified in writing of the Board’s decision.

B. Regular Terms

1. The planning and Network Advisory Committee members are not subject to term limits.
Members shall serve until such time:
a. That they resign their membership
b. That they no longer meet required membership qualifications
¢c. That their membership is revoked by their respective local board, or
d. Asindicated in or in accordance with their Local Board chosen reappointment process.

2. Members serve without compensation. Members will be reimbursed for actual expenses
incurred in the fulfillment of their duties.

C. Resignations
A member may resign by submitting a written resignation to the chair of the PNAC. The letter of
resignation is forwarded to the Board for action.

D. Revocation of Membership
1. The Board may revoke PNAC membership for any reason that it finds would render the
individual inappropriate for membership on the PNAC including, but not limited to the
following:
a. Three or more consecutive unexcused absences of regular PNAC meetings
b. Five or more unexcused absences from regularly scheduled PNAC meetings in one
calendar year. (Excused absences are those related to illness, family emergencies, or
civic obligations.
2. The Planning and Network Advisory committee may recommend a member’s removal from
the Committee. At such time, the Planning and Network Advisory Committee Chair shall



write a memorandum to the Executive Director of LRCC, recommending removal of the
member. The memo shall outline the specific reasons that the Committee is requesting the
removal of membership. The Executive Director shall ensure that the local board shall make
decisions on such a recommendation.

E. Training
LRCC will ensure that all PNAC members receive initial and ongoing training and information
necessary to achieve expected outcomes.

118

2:

Orientation for new PNAC members is required within 30 calendar days of appointment by
the Board.

PNAC members will receive training and information related to 26 Texas Administrative
Code (TAC) Chapter 301, Subchapter F (Provider Network Development). This training will
be coordinated through the Employee Liaison.

Article IV. Officers

PNAC Officers include the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson.

A.

Duties of Officers

i

Chairperson (Chair) - The Chair shall preside over all meetings of the PNAC. The Chair shall
sign all documents and perform other duties that may be assigned by the PNAC.

Vice Chairperson (Vice-Chair) — The Vice-Chair shall act as the Chair in his or her absence and
perform other duties that may be assigned by the PNAC.

Elections and Terms

1.  Annual elections shall be held at or before the August 315t PNAC meeting. The election shall
be decided by a majority of a quorum of the PNAC.

2. Newly elected PNAC Officers shall assume their offices at the next scheduled meeting
following the elections and service will be for one full year.

3. Officers may be reelected but shall not serve in any one office for more than two full
consecutive terms, unless approved by the Board.

Vacancies

1. Upon the formal announcement of a vacancy in an Officer position, PNAC members shall
nominate a replacement and present the nominee at the next regularly scheduled PNAC
meeting.

2. Any person nominated from the floor must have agreed, prior to being nominated, to serve
if elected.

3. The elections shall be decided by a majority of a quorum of the PNAC.

4. The elected individual shall assume office immediately.

Article V. Meetings

A. Regular Meetings

The PNAC shall hold a minimum of one (1) regular meeting per quarter. Meetings may be held
or canceled as determined by a majority vote of a quorum of the PNAC as deemed necessary.
Members may participate via telephone conferencing or in person.



B. Special Meetings

Special meetings may be called by the Chair or by the written request of a quorum of the PNAC
or any subcommittee.

C. Agenda
1. Lakes Regional Community Center staff are responsible for the dissemination of the agenda.
2. The Chair shall approve the agenda for each meeting.

3. Exceptin cases of emergency, agendas shall be mailed or emailed to each PNAC member at
least five (5) days in advance of all meetings.

D. Minutes
Minutes shall be taken for each meeting and sent to PNAC members with the agenda for the
following PNAC meeting at least five (5) days prior to the next meeting. The Employee Liaison is

responsible for taking the minutes and for ensuring that minutes are made available to all PNAC
members and to anyone who request them.

E. Action and Approval

1. At each PNAC meeting, minutes for the previous meeting shall be approved by PNAC
members.

2. Action or approvals by the PNAC requires that a quorum be present and requires a majority
vote of the members present.

F. Parliamentary Authority

PNAC members are encouraged to use parliamentary procedures as required to ensure effective
meetings.

Article VI. Subcommittees

A. Sub-committees may be approved by the simple majority vote of the quorum present at the
Planning and Network Advisory Committee.

B. Notice of a proposed standing sub-committee shall appear with the agenda for the upcoming
regular meeting.

C. The Chair of the Planning and Network Advisory Committee shall be a non-voting member of
each subcommittee.

Article VII. Authority

A. The Planning and Network Advisory Committee shall be subject to these Bylaws.
B. PNAC members shall review these Bylaws by August 31° of each year.

Article VIIl. Amendments

A. Amendments to these Bylaws may be proposed by a request from the Planning and Network
Advisory Committee

B. LRCC’s local Board must approve amendments to these Bylaws.



Article IX. Request for Staff Assistance

A. A Lakes Regional Community Center staff person will serve as Employee Liaison to the Planning
and Network Advisory Committee. The Employee Liaison shall participate in the Committee as
necessary.

B. Any Committee member, through its Chair, shall direct all requests for staff assistance to the
Employee Liaison.

C. Any Committee member, through its Chair, shall direct all request for local Board consideration
to the Employee Liaison, who shall arrange for the request to be heard.



AGENDA Item No: 05.06.23
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the quality measures we report follow the calendar
year. The DPP-BHS program includes two components:

» Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly payments to
entities participating in the program. As a condition of participation, providers will report on
progress made toward certification or maintenance of CCBHC status. Enrolled providers are
also required to report on the implementation status of activities foundational to quality
improvement, such as telehealth services, collaborative care, integration of physical and
behavioral health, and improved data exchange.

e Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase on certain CCBHC services.
As a condition of participation, providers are required to report on metrics that align with
CCBHC measures and goals. Providers that have CCBHC certification are eligible for a higher
rate enhancement.

Payments are from services provided only to Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in the
STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR Kids programs.

Update for May Board Meeting:

Our DPP qualitative measures report has been sent. We met all of our outcomes for the
second part of the year.

HHSC requested and received all of their reconciliation reports comments from Centers
and is currently reviewing them. We expect a final Year 1 (FY22) reconciliation
determination from HHSC soon.

The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for services to
uninsured and indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October 1 through
September 30.

Update for March Board Meeting:

HHSC will hold another training for Year 2 of this program during the summer. TX. Council
held a webinar with Centers to strategize on maximizing the next year cost report, as it will
set the baseline amount for the next several years.



2. Texas Council Update:

On the legislative front, the Council continues to track numerous bills that have
relevance to our system. Both the Senate and House have passed their budget bills
and Council staff are now engaging with representatives who are on the relevant
conference committees. As usual, the Council legislative team is preparing for the next
round of hearings of relevant bills they are tracking.

The Health Opportunities Workgroup (HOW) met this week to review status of the Texas
CCBHC certification measures and discuss adding a specific assessment for the DPP-
BHS outcome measure on social drivers of health.

We will not have a Board meeting in June due to the TX. Council Annual Training
Conference. Five Lakes Trustees will be attending, and we will update the rest of the
members at our July meeting in Sulphur Springs

3. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants

e HHSC renewed and amended our Mental Health First Aid Grant Program,
through August 31, 2025

4. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

e The Regional Oversight Committee of ETBHN met in April to review the
network financials for February and March. The program operations for
Telemedicine, Crisis services and Telehealth Counseling were discussed as
an hourly rate increase for these services was approved for non-network
contracts. The pharmacy continues to show positive earnings year to date.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.07.23
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

» Center's financial statement for the month(s) of April, 2023.
Rationale:

> Review and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of April, 2023.



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report

For the Month of April 2023

Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer

May 17, 2023




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary Page 1

. Balance Sheet Page 2

. Income Recap by Division Page 3
Comparative Income Statement Pages 4-5
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Page 6

. Related Data Pages 7-8




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending April 30, 2023

[Profit and Loss Summary |
Current Month Year to Date
Revenues $3,619,387 $28,579,205
Expenses $3,487,022 $27,337,068
Net Income $132,365 $1,242,137
[Balance Sheet Summary |
Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year
April 30, 2023 April 30, 2022 Change
Total Assets $41,677,206 $34,062,681 S 7,614,525
Total Liabilities $11,349,523 $7,146,159 S 4,203,364
Fund Balance $30,327,683 $26,916,522 S 3,411,161

Page 1




Lakes Regional Community Center

Balance Sheet

As of As of Net Change
4/30/2023 4/30/2022
Current Assets
Cash S 24,716,348 S 16,732,679 7,983,669
Accounts Receivable 3,538,198 5,718,056 (2,179,858)
| Other Current Assets 1,218,135 817,902 400,233
[ Total Current Assets S 29,472,681 S 23,268,637 6,204,044
Long-Term Assets
, Fixed Assets (net of depreciation S 8,928,418 $ 7,873,773 1,054,645
} Other Long-Term Assets 3,276,107 2,920,271 355,836
i‘ Total Long-Term Assets S 12,204,525 $ 10,794,044 1,410,481
|
| Total Assets S 41,677,206 $ 34,062,681 7,614,525
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable S 1,016,349 S 722,269 294,080
Accrued Expenses 1,201,290 733,550 $467,740
Short-term Debt 5,855,777 2,770,069 3,085,708
Total Current Liabilities S 8,073,416 S 4,225,888 3,847,52q
Long-term Debt $ 3,276,107 $ 2,920,271 355,836
Total Long-Term Debt S 3,276,107 $ 2,920,271 355,836
Total Liabilities S 11,349,523 §$ 7,146,159 4,203,364
; Investment In General Fund Assets S 8,928,418 S 7,873,773 1,054,645
[ Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 21,399,265 19,042,749 2,356,516
|
|
' Total Equities and other Credits S 30,327,683 $ 26,916,522 3,411,161
|
|
| Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits S 41,677,206 $ 34,062,681 7,614,52

Page 2



Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

As of April 30, 2023

Division Current Month Year to Date
MH $ 234923 $ 1,581,641
Mental Health First Aid & Outreach (77) (4,099)
Hospitality House 273 13,417
IDD (18,753) (349,688)
ECI 6,061 20,929
Administration 8,700 39,035
Expending Fundraising (125) 995
Telemedicine Services (All locations) (117,187) (123,359)
Medical Prescriber Services 20,846 75,304
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants (2,296) 0
Collaborative Grant 0 0
Education Services Pittsburgh 0 (29)
House Bill 133 0 (9,707)
TANF Pandemic Emergency Assistance 0 (2,303)

Total Lakes $ 132,365 $ 1,242,137

Page 3



Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended April 30, 2022

4/30/2023 4/30/2022 Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revenue IDD $205,742 $220,376 ($14,634) 7%
General Revenue MH $763,486 $706,183 $57,303 8%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue $143,342 $119,406 $23,936 20%
Charity Care Pool / DPP notel $699,605 $556,121 $143 484 26%
NTBHA Revenue $211,627 $205,202 $6,425 3%
Medicaid Revenue $268,372 $292,578 ($24,206) 8%
Medicare Revenue $4,209 $3,878 $331 9%
HCS Revenue $457,797 $405,216 $52,581 13%
Managed Care Revenue $106,089 $113,457 ($7,368) 6%
} Private Insurance $17,714 $15,174 $2,540 17%
, Client Fees $4,176 $7,361 ($3,185) 43%
| Other Revenue $737,229 $1,134,002 (6396,773) T
Total Revenues $3,619,387 $3,778,954 ($159,567) -4%
Expenses
Salaries and Wages $1,630,216 $1,914,651 (5284,435) -15%
Employee Benefits $589,410 $573,659 $15,751 3%
Staff Training $4,821 $4,824 ($3) 0%
Furniture and Equipment $25,404 $4,788 $20,616 431%
Maintenance and Repairs $38,915 $27,497 $11,418 42%
Utilities $49,318 $34,381 $14,937 43%
Client Support $4,185 $4,525 ($340) -8%
Supplies $37,036 $40,252 ($3,216) -8%
Vehicle Maintenance $5,327 $5,150 $177 3%
Insurance Costs $29,313 $28,143 $1,170 4%
Debt Service $37,331 $29,273 $8,058 28%
Other Expenses $1,035,745 $846,387 $189,358 22%
Total Expenses $3,487,022 $3,513,530 (526,508) -1%
Net Surplus/(Deficit) $132,365 $265,424 ($133,059) -50%

Page 4




Lakes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the period ended April 30, 2023

%Revenues

General Revenue IDD
General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue

Charity Care Pool / DPP
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance
Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

notel

YTD ended YTD ended

04/30/2023 04/30/2022 Variance Var %
$1,677,104 $1,727,202 ($50,098) -3%
$5,905,892 $5,615,313 $290,579 5%
$1,131,748 $958,278 $173,470 18%
$5,444,082 $4,536,216 $907,866 20%
$1,675,328 $1,667,987 $7,341 0%
$2,099,053 $2,169,536 ($70,483) -3%
$43,115 $35,199 $7,916 22%
$3,426,360 $3,357,018 $69,342 2%
$1,029,179 $842,738 $186,441 22%
$147,546 $120,352 $27,194 23%
$39,232 $42,503 ($3,271) -8%
$5,960,566 $6,826,503 ($865,937) -13%
$28,579,205 $27,898,845 $680,360 2%
$13,876,672 $13,143,320 $733,352 6%
$4,778,269 $4,512,340 $265,929 6%
$42,669 $38,306 $4,363 11%
$390,921 $24,539 $366,382 1493%
$192,913 $226,486 ($33,573) -15%
$313,180 $270,087 $43,093 16%
$42,852 $35,270 $7,582 21%
$238,667 $225,379 $13,288 6%
$42,061 $32,038 $10,023 31%
$236,559 $217,132 $19,427 9%
$261,473 $223,250 $38,223 17%
$6,920,832 $6,829,842 $90,990 1%
$27,337,068 $25,777,989 $1,559,079 6%
$1,242,137 $2,120,856 ($878,719) -41%

notel Current Year includes DPP revenue; Prior Year column is 11158 Waiver

Page 5




9 asded

05'89¥'89S = SIS00 UOREUALIGIA SIEIEAY JIUOROBR MBU JBUISD SIPNIDU] PaIoU

BES'PLZ$ = SAPIA £ Jo aseyoind sapnpu| £ajou

Jequiaoaq Joj sasuadxa paq yoksd jeuoippe o} anp aseasou] Z9jou
00¥'S8$ = SWauag ‘901 '£18$ = SeUBIES [eUONIPPY - 2INPaYds [joiked Apaan-iq o) anp ‘spouad joiked (g) aauy sepnpu) |ajou

LELTYTL_$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ _gogzEL S GZETKYS S ¥I¥09C S 60LOVC S Svo'psy)  § 892°G81 $ 669°161S S _I¥8THL ¢ saun}ipuadxa JaAo senuaAal
30 (Aouamyep) sseoxg
890°2€€7/Z 0 0 0 0 T20'28%'C 105'852°€ €62°252°€ 0€9'695'€ L9LVELY 868'0¥1 € 0eSv6zeS  sZresle SIUNLIANIAX3 TVLOL
121'289'8 0 0 0 0 96€'292'L LL€'120'} ¥S8'LL0'L 061'8LE"} 6LL'LYO'L 922'196 120'/80'L$ 682'196 sesuadx3 Bunesado Joyio [ejoL
828'68 6871 Lyl 88EY 1€0'9 €6Z'11 ¥9004 06€°01S 99¢'6 S|gemojjeun sjsoD ddIneS
zLL 8LL'T 00e 16¥'L ¥S0'} 6¥Z 6€9 z92'L$ sesuadx3 pJeog DUWHINN1
08e'L szL szL 723 0 0 0sz 0528 ssz spun Busiey pun Buipuadxg
09Z'} ovl 0 0 0 ozy 0 00.$ 0 1500 poddns jusiD 103
0€9'9 892 892 892 8yl £99'y oze zres (414 sesuadx3 61-QINOD
655'6€ Sv6'y Sv6'y S¥8'y SPe'y Sv6'y SP6'y 068'6$ UlwpY sy Xe| wald SHE dda
eL¥'192 1e€'Le 15L'98 16L'9€ szL'oe szi'oe szi'oe sziL'oes szi'oe 9oIn8g 198Q
'Ly zL0's WLy v68'y vhb's £90°'S 955's zL2'ss LGE'S BuisnoH peuoddng yHELIN
158'29 ¥62'02 SSL'E 996G Sle'8 S9G°L 906y zzL'es S.2'8 $80IAIBS sjqesINquuIBy JuslD
z58'2y S8L'y €92'L €6L'S ¥SS1L LLe 100's $56'7$ LeL'e 1500 poddng jusld
655962 €1€'62 16562 16562 020'8Z £pZ'Ie 16562 165'62$ 165'6Z soueINsU|
000'02 0052 0052 0052 0052 0052 00S'Z 000'6$ 9Ag Buuemsuy aullioH sisug
2969 £9€'y €9€'y (e18°) SSh'L SSL'L 626'cl SSY'L$ SSY'L $S900Y JaUIsU|Ad8ULOD Bleq
ve9'siz £96'6Z #9082 T4 v.9'6Z £v5'8Z 896'GZ Lv1'828 0s8'oL SUOREOIUNWIWOD3I8 |
08L'ele 8lE'6h 866'L€ 6.2'Ty ovL'Le 9€L'0s oLL'El £6v'2€$ 101'0S SaINN JuBID-UON
Zv9's9 yrZ'oL 200'e £52'8 89€'9 89€'9 z0z'8 69988 9€5'6 $IS0Q [an4 BPIYaA
190'2y 128's vpe'L 69z'e OLL'S 8.9'C g8L'9 ¥22's$ szr'e asuadx3 Bunesado spiyep
0ve'sS0’t LEV'091 169'8vL LIZ'9LL ozL'zyL yL9'szL 8zL'8LL 660°021L$ veR'zzL @oueuRjuIBl Jleday ‘Wuay Buipjing
90L'y 0 860C 209 85k 8¥s'L wayshs HH Joj s894 asemyog Jeindwod
Lpp'sel 026'22 voI0U 8pG'6L S50k 158'LL €LE'SL €00'7L 08Z'cl$ eIl $994 poddng asemyog Jeindwod
050'904 LeL'9L 8ri's 228 oLL'0L 288'9 S00'EL 055'82$ 9€2'sL sesuadx3 Alyluow Jeyi0
61S'1L yoz'y 6¥L'S svL'y 195°21L YoL'y 195'9 £09'6$ ozg'sl 000'G$ Jopun Juswdinb3 seindwon
£88'28 628'sL rLL'OL o4y 6ze'0L zeL's €82'eL 250'6$ 6L0'e [Bjuay Jawdinb3 Jaidoy
8€T'6€ €p9'L z20't 1£8't 9e8'e 286y ¥65'C LOV'2LS 626'S 000'G$ Japun juswdinb3/einpuing
$95'822 oLr'8LL vaou Zig'el 20¥'vZ z18'elL SEV'YL Sev'pL SEY'YLS sze'vl Aepno fende seyndwogn
€89°16¢ 19L'€2 008'6 GEE'8T 6ES'PLZ £910U 8BG'Q 0 000'8$ 059 000'5$ JoA0 Juswdinb3/inyuiny
L0€TLL 18e'sl 15v'L 0se'ze 0S.'61 peZ'SL 0 269'L$ vl Aepno jeyded Buipjing
199'8€Z 9€0'2€ zsz'oe 192'€T §50'0¢ 6LE'LE LLL'eE 088'Ze$ 269'02 seyddng sjqewnsuo)
£62'62¢ 956'99 ¥8p'0€ 919'e £E8'PE 1ze'6T 621 '6¥ Lbb'LSS 09v'vZ |oAey) pue Buiuresy
000'Z4 00S't 00S'L 000°'e 0 005'L 00S'L 0$ 000'¢ $994 Bulliii/weiboud issy Juaned
Lio'or €9L'y z6L'Y 0y 9Ly 826°'L £pe'e 156'$ 89€'9 SPa [edidAy
050°0ZL 991l S8yl S8LTL 8L9'vL 128’9 €8L'€C L£€'818 0659} saljddngysjeonnaoeuueyd
G96'GS ¥69's 188'9 06L°LL 989’y £98's 159y ¥6L'ZLS 102y SJBYIO YIM SIOBIUOD [BDIUND-UON
699'2¥ 128y 58 9€2's 6€2'6 SSL'Y L'y 950'9$ 62€'s Buutes | uswdojeasq yeis
vzL's YOE'L szr'L 665 ¥9 WLt L9 89/$ 6L S90IABS qET pajoRuUOD
0£2's9 £29's €91'6 oLp'9 Sop'L LIE'8 2L LIS ¥08'L SI0BAUOD TWHXL
98.'9S 95¢'L 155'9 25T'L 06L'L 28T'L evL'L 861’98 96’9 $894 soueInssy AjienD ¥W/40I
G.£'826'C 890'2.€ 65L'OpE yeZ'25€ pZ'LLE vE6'SIY 30U 0p0'pSE 6v1'65€$ Lv6'95¢ ¥X3-sB10 JoYI0 Yim spesuoD
089'96 998'8 SZ9'vL SLY'LL 660'L1 8eL'el z16'0L 6v8'0LS 9LL'8 [BUIBIXT - SOAS 0Id/INSUOD
61£'6Y6 8SE'veI 8G€E'ZZL 6€6'GLL 668'1Z1 6vL'8LL SPZ'TLL 2182218 €56'041 1eJU0D SOH
siz'zs zeL'e 1€0'6 £18'9 19€8'G 99’y 0e6'e olE'LLS 06e'y aydsay waio
:sasuadx3 BunesadQ Jayio
692'8LL'Y 0L¥'685 920'¢65 868'965 692'€65 50.'899 lelu /Z0'e8S 71£'895$ 619'585 sjysuag sakojdw3
z/9'9/8'EL $ $ $ $ 91Z'0e9'tL $ vOL'vY9'L $ ZvS'ZYe'L § 0LL'8S9'L § LEEVTY'T § 190U GpO'9BS'L §  8EL'6E9'lS §  0ZS'LO'L § sabep g seueles
Juaungy
uﬂ.:«_ﬂﬂxw
S02'6.58C_$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ _I8€6L9€ $ 2€8'008°€ $ /9/7/1G€ $ BEEOLBE $ 912089 $ 99972€ee $ 62298v'€ $ 8Oz lecEe $ S3INNIAIY TVIOL
8Z€'GL9'} 129'112 GEL'60Z 6¥8'01Z S6¥'802 229'502 159'812 296'502 £8€'v0Z 00SSY Hg sexal YuUoN
¥80°'29€ ELLLpL 6EV'ZY pOL'SE 060'8€ 126'2€ ¥96'62 6€0'5Z SEV'LL aWoou| Jsase|
189'696'Z1 9/6'909'L 981'Z¢e8'} 691°169'L LLS'P29'} EPE'BSL L 6E0'ESH'L £09'895°} 66L'eEY'L swesBoid [esapay
¥50'265°Z1 805'9¥S 'L €29'229'} 112'80S°L ¥¥0'08'} 061119} 90£'085°L SPL'G6S L 1212651 swesboid ajels
250’06 S $ $ $ $ eoL'ell § 0s8'88 § PE6'LL § BEL'6SE § caU Opo'9g $ 2TE00L  $  I18¥I6 $ veseL ¢ 12207
leloL e-ony €z-inr €z-unp FZCT £2-1dy £Z-JeN €2-994 €z-uer 22980 TZ-AON 22RO 2z-deg SanusAsy

€202 ‘0¢ |udy Buipu3 pouad ay) 1o
sainyipuadx3 pue senusaay Jo Juswsalels
Jajua) Ajunwwo) |euoibay saxe



Lakes Regional Community Center
FY23 Aged Accounts Receivable

APRIL
Dec &
GL AR Apr Mar Feb Jan prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 1,207,482.12 109,149 109,149 109,149 109,149 770,886
FY23 1st Qtr (Oct-Dec) - $327,447 (accrue)
FY23 2nd Qtr (Jan-Mar) - $327,447 (accrue)
FY23 3rd Qtr (Apr-Jun) - $109,149 (accrue)
FY22 4th Qtr (Jul-Sep) - $443,439 (billed)
NTBHA: $5.462.38
Substance Abuse - GVL 5,219.62 2,888 2,332 - - -
Substance Abuse - TRL 60.69 - 61 - - -
Substance Abuse - RKW 182.07 182 - - - -
Medicaid 326,844.02 251,021.68 11,820.17 8,490 8,147 47,366
Medicare ** 2,392.58 2,380 13 - - -
Private Insurance ** 17,152.26 12,519 3,998 636 - -
Chip ** 652.84 441 119 28 27 38
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 40,661.49 38,932.50 1,630.73 - 198 -
Superior (Cenpatico) 32,373.51 32,219 165 - - -
Optum 20,519.35 18,414 2,105 - - -
Cigna 21.82 22 - - - -
Texas Childrens Plan 1,618.93 1,162 315 142 - -
Beacon 18,441.32 15,284 3,157 - - -
Molina 27,021.36 26,939 69 14 - -
Aetna Better Health 2,554.06 2,394 160 - - -
Texas Home Living - North 72,988.65 40,804 32,184 - - -
Texas Home Living - South 14,509.50 1,918 12,592 - - -
HCS - North 366,456.85 322,476 43,981 - - -
HCS - South 161,780.79 95,652 66,129 - - -
**note** addt'l $140,227 pend in Deferred
pmt portal is currently broken
Reimbursable Svcs-TxHmL North & South 3,934.66 3,935
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 32,102.33 32,102
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 2,378.36 2,378
HCS Rm/Brd - - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 137,301.36 127,648 38 16 - 9,600
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 47,391.22 23,702 23,689 - - -
BG/TANF PEAF - - - - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - - - - -
ISP Crisis Counseling FEMA Grant - - - - - -
CMHC Samsha Grant (798) 1370-6600 145,554.99 145,555 - - - -
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799) 1370-6500 61,473.30 61,473 - - - -
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 27,473.21 9,632 5719 - 5,664 6,459
GR HB133-Outpatient Cap Activity 39,007.57 17,755 10,118 - - 11,135
Supported Employment - - - - - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 37,278.52 18,293 14,360 4,450 176
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 10,156.97 4,621 5,536 - - -
ECI Grant Revenue 88,377.01 88,377 - - - -
ECI Respite 140.00 140 - - - 5
ECI TWC Grant 569.47 248 321 - - -
ECI ARPA Grant 7,189.31 7,189 - - - -
ECI Priv Ins 11,712.26 5,767 3,545 1,276 974 150
ECI Medicaid 33,929.35 33,232 - 400 297 -
ECI Managed Care 59,321.76 48,089 4,185 2,911 1,250 2,885
ECI Chip - - - - - -
A/R Other Employees 2,512.03 2,512 - - - -
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) 47.40 47 - - - -
TCOOMMI GRANT 220,258.50 23,500 27,107 58,387 26,579 84,685
*note™ recvd $111,258 in May

Page 7



Dec &
GL AIR Apr Mar Feb Jan prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 12,001.68 6,429 5,573 - - -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 37,155.88 18,700 18,456 - - -
Fannin County Drug Court 2,500.00 2,500 - - - -
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 1,000.00 1,000 - - - -
DSHS Region 3 11,775.68 11,776 - - - -
DSHS Region 4 20,426.29 19,378 869 180 - -
DSHS MHFA Outreach 11,171.26 5,886 5,286 - - -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 130,144.00 32,536 32,536 32,536 32,536 -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 1,303.35 1,303 - - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 18,834.89 9,226 9,609 - - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 4,640.00 4,640 - - - -
1115 Waiver Fed Share - - - - - -
CCP (Charity Care Pool) - - - - - -
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $201.53
**MAR Tarrant Assist Train-Jim Boyd 201.53 - 202 - - -
FY23 GL bal bal ck
APR Bal Due 3,538,198.24 3,538,198.24 -

Page 8




AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.08.23
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. Allen Mall Shooting

2. Oracle/Cerner Electronic Health Record

3. Empowerment Grant Banquet
e Adult Empowerment Banquet
o Thursday, August 3™
o Fletcher Warren Civic Center, Greenville
o “Step into Recovery”
e Child and Adolescent Empowerment Banquet
o Thursday, June 8t

o Fletcher Warren Civic Center, Greenville
o “Finding Your Fire”

4. Licensed Chemical Dependency Counselor Recruitment Event
e Thursday, May 25, 2023

5. Behavioral Health (BH) Staff and Volunteer Awards Banquet

5/11/2023 James W. Williams



AGENDA Item No.: 05.09.23
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

1. Home and Community Based Services (HCS):

o 1 opening in Waxahachie HCS group home.
o 1 opening in Paris HCS Group Home

2. Individual SKills and Socialization (ISS):

o Hopkins County United Way presentation complete

o ISS Programs attended the Annual Rodeo in Pittsburg

o Ellis/Navarro has 3 staff on worker’s compensation, 1 staff on light duty & 3 staff vacancies for
IDD Provider Specialists

o Some ISS programs are going on minimal outings due to staff shortage.

o Hoping to open Waxahachie ISS someday, if we can get all areas staffed.

o No HHSC audits to finalize licensure yet.

3. ICF

o Ringdoorbell installed at 4804 Wesley Street

4. Employment
o 1TWS Supported Employment contracted individual employed @ Lamar County Braum’s.

© 1TWS Supported Employment individual in Ellis County employed @ Whataburger.
o 1new TWS referral for Job Placement in Lamar County.
o 9 TWS individual contracts for our Community Rehab Program.

5. Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP)

o Purchase order received for VAP program from HHSC.

o Lamar County VAP worksites set up at Paris Regional Medical Center, REACH, and Paris Junior
College.

o Kaufman County VAP worksite set up at Gritty Belle Boutique.

o Staff attended VAP program training in Rosenberg, Texas at Texana Center.

o There are 4 VAP Staff applicants in Lamar County and 1 in Kaufman County for Job Coach
positions.

o Wereceived 13 apprentice applications for VAP.

6. OQutpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI):

o OBI caseload consists of 24 individuals, 2 more individuals coming off the waitlist.
o One individual is receiving ABA services with our Behavior Learning Center as she attends 3
days per week which is 15 hours of Private Insurance authorized ABA.

7. Telehealth:
o Follow-ups (112) = Corsicana - 24, Greenville - 18, Mt. Pleasant - 13, Paris - 9, Sulphur Springs- 8
Terrell- 31, Waxahachie - 9, No Shows- 12, New Evals- 6, and Hospital Discharges- 0.
o We have received many new Tele-med Referrals for IDD Psychiatry.

o Amy Novak, ANP, will be precepting Michael Chiles, RN in Mount Pleasant, this summer.

’



AGENDA Item No.: 05.09.22
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director's Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

Total Number of Individuals
Served in April 2023-502

“HCS114 wm PASRR:86 ®mTxHML34 wmICF:24 GR:189 ®mTWS: 9  m Private 46



AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.10.23
Contracts & Quality Management Report

1. CONTRACTS
e HHSC MHFA Contract: We received our MHFA contract for FY24 and FY 25. The contract amount is
$206,100.00.
e HHSC Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP): We received a contract for $222,064.64 to implement a
Vocational Apprenticeship Program.
2. PNAC
e PNAC- Local PNAC approved the bylaws of the Committee at their meeting on April 18th. The local
PNAC requests board approval of the bylaws. No significant changes were made. Language for the
regional PNAC was removed, definitions of Acronyms were added for clarity, and the format was
updated. :

3. RIGHTS ALLEGATIONS
e GRMH
o 1 unconfirmed — Rockwall MH
e LIDDA
o 1 unconfirmed

4. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

* HHSC Performance Measures: We met all of our measures for April.

* Beacon Audit: Beacon requested 56 case management and skills training records and 60 claims from
January 1, 2020, through December 31, 2022. This audit resulted in zero findings.

* CMH Fidelity Audits: CMH annual fidelity audits were conducted for Nurturing Parent, TF-CBT, Seeking
Safety, and START for GR and NTBHA. QM recommended continued training.

* HHSC MH Desk Follow-up Review: HHSC is conducting a desk review to ensure we implemented the CAP
that was accepted on November 1, 2022. The requested documents will be submitted before June 1,
2023.

¢ Contracts Audit: QM conducted a contracts audit in May. The overall score was 99%.
e Walk Behinds:

O LPHA Peer Review: 1 chart scored below 70%, the difference between peer scoring and QM is
12%

o C/A Peer Review: 2 charts scored below 70%, the difference between peer scoring and QM is
13%

*  Service Target: We are at 192 for April and our target is 169.

*  HHSCIDDA CAP Non-Compliance: HHSC notified us on May 12, 2023, that we did not correct findings
on an annual QA review within the timeframe stated in the CAP submitted to HHSC.

*  COVID-19 flexibilities: HHSC notified LIDDAs of changes in requirements that will take place when
COVID-19 flexibilities end on June 16, 2023.

*  Notice of Non-Compliance: We did not meet the required performance measure outcome for TXHML
enrollments completed. The target is 95% and we are at 93% for FY23Q2.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.11.23
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1.

>

Staffing Issues

Headcount

We had a total of 447 authorized FTEs and 402 employees in the month of April. We
filled eight positions, three internal transfers and five new hires. This month we had an
average of 40 vacancies.

Separations

We had three separations in April; all of them were voluntary separations. The reasons
for separation this month were; better pay and one of them left due to not feeling like
could do the job.

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and
Chambers of Commerce.

Training and Development

During the month of April, we had 15 classes with a total of 40 participants. Trainings
for this month were CPR (Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), and SAMA (Satori
Alternatives for Managing Aggression.

Compensation & Benefits

We had one COVID exposure this month, after quarantine period, he required
hospitalization for a few days, after treatment he was able to return to work.

Year to date we have 8 large claims from which 3 exceed the stop loss.



£€20Z/9L/S

poday Ajypuop ¥H

9l 991 91 G9l /91 S99l 79l 291 291 saakojdwi3 #
[4:1% [4:1% 281 281 (421 (421 [4:13 281 281 Jl4#
781 81 81 81 8l 81 781 81 8l suonisod #
S80INISS JINPY Y)/B8H [BIUSN
I l l l |} l 0 0 0 S310UBORA SWI| -Hed #
0 0 0 0= l l 0 0 0 sajouede/ awll-|Ind #
l l l l (4 Z 0 0 0 SUONISOd JUBOBA #|
€l 14} 14 14 €l €l €l €l el saakojdw3 #
vl Sl Sl Sl Sl 14 el el el EIER
14 Sl Sl Gl Sl Sl el €l €l SuonIsod #
S90INISS 19qLIOS8I] [BAPSN
l 3 I l Z l l l 4 Sal0uBOR/\ dWl|-HUed #
0l 8 6 Zl L L ol 6 6 SajouedeA Wl -|Ind #
Ll 6 0l el €l Zl 13 ol L SUONISOd JUBJBA #
SOL 801 L0l 0l 0L S0l S0L SoL 0L soafojdw3 #
il 1425 vl vil Vil 1413 il 141 00vLL EIEE:
Sl 135 SLl 125 SLl Sl Sl SLl SLL SuoNISOd #|
S90INI8S J18PINOId dl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Salouede/ Wl -Jed #
6 ol 8 7/ 9 S L cl L Sal0uBOR/ Wl ][N #
6 0L 8 L 9 S Ll 4} Zl SUOIISOd JUBOBA #|
¥S s S Gg 9 15 zs 1S 1S soakojdw3 #
€9 €9 0'€9 0'€9 0'€9 0'€9 0'€9 0'€9 0'€9 Jld#
€9 €9 €9 €9 €9 €9 €9 €9 €9 SuonIsod #
seainiag Auoyiny aal
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SapUBJEA oWl -Hed #
l 0 0 0 0 l l l Z SajouBdRA BWIL-INS #|
3 0 0 0 0 L L L z SUOIISOd JUBDBA #
¥ 14 T ¥Z vz €2 54 €2 2z seakojdw3 #
vZ vZ vZ 144 e e e vZ ve Jl4#
e e vZ V44 e e e 144 v Suonisod #
$80IMBS |07
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sajouede/ awi|-Hed #|
€ 2 4 z 4 € 4 Z ! SOIOUBOBA BWIL-[IN #|
€ 4 2 4 2 € z C ! SUORISO JUBJBA #|
8¢ 9€ 9€ 8¢ 8¢ LE 8¢ 8¢ 6€ soakojdw3 #|
014 o 0o 00y 1)} 4 0'0¥ 0'0¥ 0'0¥ 00 Jl4#
(014 014 014 04 o )4 ov [0} 4 oy SuoNIsOd #
uonjessiuILIpy [e18us9
] S S S 9 9 S [ 9 SOIDUBJBA SWI|-Hed #
LE Ge A Ge [4% Ge 6€ 134 l44 S3I0UBOBA SWI|-|IN #
[44 or 44 oF 8¢ 84 144 oF 8y SUONISOd JUBJBA #
86¢€ [4014 66€ 0[0)4 15014 66€ S6€ £6¢€ L6E saokojdw3 #
LEY LEY LEY LEY LEY LEY 154 9EY [e1%4 Jl4#
(V)24 ovy [0)44 (0124 (0)44 (0144 6EY 6EY 6EY SuonIsOd #
[BjoL /[e18A0
(ow o pus) jJuno) peaH ||
alA Bny Ine unp Kew 1dy Je|y qe4 uer 28Q AON 120 ydeg 3
L20ZAd



£202/94IS

20uRINSU] yjjeal

09'G8Z'6¥¥ 8GE'eS  [€60'€S  |296'2S  |e¥¥'CS  |G/€'8L  |029'2S ¥89'vS LGLLG (e)L0¥ 01 Ydle sJajua) [ejo] §
82'€E€L'ESS 986'G9  |999'G9  |2€9'G9  |Z6L'G9  (G¥L'L6  |6L9'G9 LL¥'v9 225'€9 uonnquiuo) (9).6y (€10l $
01°288'L (744 612 612 44 8€e 9z2 (44 174 junowy uonnqujuo) Bay §
L9v) 81 €8l 8l €81 €8l 81 €81 €8l IO\ J0 %G Je Bunedionied #|
0S€2 662 00€ 662 £62 68¢ 062 682 162 sjuedidiued ()G #|
7682 19¢ 89¢ 0.€ |¥9€ 29¢ 1G€ 2s¢€ 1413 soakojdwig 9)qibI3 #|
_ juswainay

, sjyauag ‘A

€8¢ oy 1L 9¢ 194 14 Sy 1S 9. sjuedidiued # [ejo
oLl Sl 24 €l Zl L €l 14 Ll SJUSAT # [ejoL
L 0 0 L 0 0 0 0 0 sjuedidiped Aunwwo) #
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3sSB|D VAHY #
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sjuedidiyed as| #
} 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 S9sSB|D VAHWA #|
4 0 ! 0 0 0 0 ! 0 sjuedionied WVSOS #|
4 0 L 0 0 0 0 3 0 S3sse|D NVSOS #
8C 0 S 0 8 0 0 Sl 0 sjuedidied e [ SISV #
€ 0 L 0 3 0 0 3 0 $8sSe|] |eniu] |SISY #
el Sl (43 €l Ll 0 Ll vl 92 sjuedionied Jaysayey VIAVS #|
L€ 14 9 14 14 0 S € S SOSSE|D JOysaydy VIS #|
8¢ € 8 3 Z S € S L sjuedidied [eniu| YINVS #|
€l Z € 3 I 3 3 l € sesse|) [eniu] VNS #|
0zL Ll 6l 0L 0L oL 9l oL 8¢ sjuedidied ¥dO #|
144 L 8 S 14 14 S 14 L $sasse|D MdO #|
¥S S 9 S 9 9 6 9 L sjuedidiied O3N #
9l Z 4 [4 [4 [4 (4 4 4 S3sSe|D O3N #
Bujures) “Al

€ L 0 3 0 0 3 0 0 A L > skeq 06 < suonesedags [oA #
L I 3 3 L 0 l Z 0 |dw3 skeq 06 > suonesedag |oA #
3 € L 9 Z Z 9 € Z suoneledag AiejunjoA #
14 0 0 3 0 0 0 L 4 suoneledsg Aiejunjoau] #
i0/AIQ# (s1p) sO1 By

0 418 % ‘N¥d ‘Aesodws) sapnpoxa ,
%216 %SL°0 %SL'L %002 %G1 %S’} %25’} %¢20’L %20’} djey Janowin] dLA
G29'¥6E L6€ S6E 96€ 96€ 96€ ¥6€ Z6€ 26¢ soakojdwi3 # Ay QLA
9¢ € L 8 4 4 9 14 14 « Suonesedas #
suonjesedas |||

9l € 4 0 0 S L Z € SI3jSUeI | /SUOOWIOI [eulaju| #
99 g 9 S 9 L 6 9 cl S3llH MON #
zL 8 8 S 9 Zl ol 8 Sl pajii4 suonisod #
68 (54 11 99 28 €S 14 yx4% €8 sjuedlddy #
0€0L 151 161 6. 66 89 08} 1Sl 201 PaAIaoay suoneodlddy #
juswInIoay ||

14 € € € € 14 14 14 14 S3loUBdBA 3wl -led #
Sl €l Sl 145 4} 145 Sl Ll Ll S3IOUBJBA Wl | -|Ind #
8l 9l 8l Ll Sl 8l 6l 4 14 SUONISOd JUBOBA #
alA Bny Ine unp ey ady ey qoe4 uer 29Q AON 190 jdeg |

L20ZAd
yoday Ajyjuoly ¥H



£€20Z/9LIS

I ! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pazifeydsoH #
8¢ ! z 0 S Ll [2 € 9 SHNSSY SAISOd UM #
8¢ ! 4 0 S Ll 2 € 9 pajsa | /ainsodx3 ynm saskodw3 #
_ Bunjoelt QINOD IA

€ € (4 Z l 0 0 0 0 ss07 dojs puj Buipaaox3 swield #
8 8 9 9 S 14 14 5 0 000°05$ < swie| abieq #
%828 %6°CL %¥v'S8 %6°CL %S'66 %6’ 1L %G°96 %868 %S €L oley sso
L¥8'6ZL'E 0,9'06€ | ¥8¥'ELy | GZE'GSE | 969'6LY | 8L8'€PE | £¥S'GSY | 0¥8'€ZF |SO¥'L0E (x4 8 PAN) pred swielD [ejo) $
06L'v.L'E 810°L8Fy 260'V8y |¥6Z'/8F (2SL'28v (866°LL¥ [260°CLY [TL6'LLY |ZTLL'8LY pled wniwsaid [ejo] $
G2e'e8s 8182 20L'v.L 0L6'LL 9¢G'e.L LLY'9L 16€°LL 9e0°LL. ¥S0°2L pled 834 uiwpy [ejo| §
sesuadx3 [ejo

96'€8. 8.9'86 81986 ¥19'66 05500} | ¥19'66 28v¥°'L6 v.9'v6 |¥.9'v6 19wa) Aq pred $
Zev'602 ¥6€'9C ¥6€'92 255'92 0LL'92 265'92 926'GZ 2sv'se  |2sv'se dakojdw3 Aq pred $
°14 9 9 9 9 9 S S S Aiwe4 g aakodw3 #
6l [4 Z Z Z 4 € € € asnodg @ aakojdw3 #
o S S S S S S S S PIYD @ @akojdw3 #
659 €8 €8 8 a8 ¥8 Z8 6L 6L AuQ sakoldw #
Juswyjjoius uejq4 paoueyus

86¥'12£'C L1E°262 |¥68'66C |2/8'10€ 82€'96C |20L'€6Z |989'06C |€59'€6Z 90862 J9a) Aq pred $
¥€2'69Y 62985 92165 95265 $95'8S 0€L'8S 866'LS €618 8€€'6S aakojdw3 Aq pred $
vZ €2 €C €C €C 14 14 °14 *14 Aiwe g sakoidw3 #|
6l 61 6l 61 61 61 6l 61 0c asnodg @ aakojdw3 #
9€ 8¢ 6€ 6€ 8¢ 1 €€ €€ 143 PO B akojdw3 #
g6l GGl 961 8G1 1215 Sl Zst SGlL 961 AuQ sskojdw #
Juswyjoius uelq anjep

91008 810°18F | Z60'V8Y ¥6Z/8F |2GL'88Y [866'LL¥ [260°CL¥ (Zl6°L.V |0LG'LLY Yjuop Jad wniwaid [eJo] $
0€ee LEE (2% 9€e [4%% 62¢€ vZe vze 12¢€ abelanod yum #
29¢ 19¢ 89¢€ 0.€ 9€ 29¢ A [4%15 i soakojdw3 jqibi3 #

alA Bny ne unp Rew idy e qed uep 29(Q AON 190 jdeg
L20ZA4d
yoday Ajyguo ¥H



AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.12.23
Executive Session
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551.074
of the Texas Government Code, for the purpose of discussion personnel matters.

Rationale:

Discussion by Board Members of Personnel matters.



